



# Mazahir Hussain

## My Contact

✉ mazahirhussain112@gmail.com

☎ +92 344 1255475

📍 Mubarak Hostel , 6 road  
Rawalpendi

## Hard Skill

- WordPress Designer
- WordPress Development
- ACF
- PHP
- JavaScript
- HTML/ CSS
- Bootstrap
- Softr & Airbase
- cPanel Management
- Wix
- MS Office
- SEO
- Photoshop
- Troubleshooting /Installation

## Soft Skill

- Decision making
- Multi-tasking
- Problem Solving
- Teamwork
- Ability to work independently Fast Learner

## Education Background

- Sindh Madressatul Islam University (SMIU)  
**Bachelors in Computer Science** | 2017 to 2021
- F.G Inter Boys College Karachi Cantt.  
**Intermediate in Pre-Engineering** | 2015 to 2016
- Career Guidance Public School & College SKU  
**Matriculation** | 2012 to 2014

## HOBBIES

- Learning
- Programming
- Gaming
- Tourism

## About Me

I am a Skilled Developer with 4 years of experience working with various websites. Such as Website Designing, Website Development, ACF, Website Customize, Website Optimize, API Payment Integration, etc. And also works in different languages including HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP with his knowledge and expertise, I think I am suited for this role as a Website developer and can contribute to the development of secure and efficient Website developing system. And i want to improve myself physically and socially.

## Professional Experience

### Stech.ai . | Senior Website Developer

08/2023 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- New Client Webiste Design & Development
- Website Maintanance
- SEO on Wordpress

### Qlogic Entertainment. | Website Developer

03/2022 – 7/2023

Key responsibilities:

- Designing and Development of website
- Managed Hosting Server and Domain
- Functionality base working of client website
- Making Custom web application
- Managing all client website.

### MZ global Company | Website Developer

12/2021 – 02/2022

Key responsibilities:

- Created New Website Designing & Development
- Designing on Social Media post

### Backspace Agency (Internship) | Website Developer

8/2021 – 12/2021

Key responsibilities:

- Working on different websites
- Product uploading
- Managing all product features of Woo Commerce products.

### Green Flag School System | Teaching & Website Developer

2019- 2021

Key responsibilities:

- 9th & 10th Math & Computer
- Website Development
- Managing all student Data & result

# Portfolio

## Portfolio

---

- <https://www.911restorationmiami.com/>
- <https://www.911restorationn.com>
- <https://www.911restorationdowntownla.com>
- <https://www.911restorationsanantonio.com>
- <http://iccdha2.pk/>
- <https://www.tanolisshop.com/> ( on wix)
- <https://jjrental.qlogictechnologies.com/> ( on wordpress)
- <https://tjv2.qlogictechnologies.com/> (wordpress)
- <https://www.lwsutilities.com/>
- <https://tjv2.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://www.naeemah.qlogictechnologies.com/> ( wp-bakery)
- <http://www.ewealth.qlogictechnologies.com/> (custom )
- <https://lucasv2.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://karenv3.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <http://www.abc.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://thad.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://metadock.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://jjrental.qlogictechnologies.com>
- <https://www.sarahmichellev2.qlogictechnologies.com/>
- <https://www.cpanel.qlogictechnologies.com/> ( PhP and Javascript)